. 4 HEXAGON

Via Email
March 16, 2021

Ms. Andrea Pesta
Fiscal Manager

DPS, Support Services
City of Columbus

4252 Groves Road
Columbus, OH 43232

Billy J. Woods, Jr.

Divisional Counsel

Hexagon Safety & Infrastructure division
305 Intergraph Way

Madison, AL 35758, USA

T: 1256.730.1369
billy.woods@hexagonsi.com

www.hexagonsafetyinfrastructure.com

Re: Single Source Certification — Agreement 1-2X9QH9F

Dear Ms. Pesta:

As the manufacturer of the Intergraph software products, Intergraph Corporation, through its
Hexagon Safety & Infrastructure division, provides unique value in supporting the elements of
the software directly provided by Intergraph. Only Intergraph directly may provide the
maintenance and support services for these products. No other vendor may offer substitute
maintenance services for the products currently in use, as Intergraph owns the intellectual

property and source code incorporated into the products.

Should you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to

contact me.

Sincerely,

ﬁ‘/,{é/
Billy J. Woods, Jf
Divisional Counsel

Hexagon Safety & Infrastructure




